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MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 

To: All United Brass Works Inc. Customers 

 

From: Jim Sattler 

 Sales Manager 

 

Date: 11/28/22 

 

Re: Price Increase January 2nd 2023 

 

United Brass Works will be issuing new List price sheets with an effective 

date of January 2nd 2023.  This price change is driven by increased costs in 

labor, insurance, freight and other operating expenses and averages 5% 

across our product lines.  New List price sheets are available for download 

from our website at www.ubw.com .   

 

All orders that are placed and scheduled to ship on or before Friday, 

December 30th will be honored at current prices.  Any orders that have 

already been accepted which have ship dates scheduled after December 30th 

will also be billed at current prices.  

 

Should you have any questions, please feel free contact me at 800/334-3035 

ext. 236. 

 

Thank you, 

 

 
 

 

Jim Sattler 

Sales Manager 

United Brass Works, Inc. 

   

 

http://ubw.thomasnet.com/viewitems/boiler-trim-globe-valves/model-125t-globe-valve?
http://ubw.thomasnet.com/viewitems/fire-protection-products-strainers/model-200-strainer-with-steel-plug?&bc=100|1007|1079
http://www.ubw.com/

